
 Reply to Pre bid queries    

 
RFP for supply of Tablets with keyboard cover /Solar charger with light for tablets  

 

Sr.No. Pre bid queries  Reply  

1 Can non-audited balance sheet with CA 

Certificate for financial year 2013-14 be 

submitted? 

 

Yes. The tenderer may submit non-audited 

balance sheet with CA Certificate  for  

financial year 2013-14   

2 Is bidding for both Tablet and  Solar 

charger  compulsory?  

As mentioned in the RFP one may bid for  any 

one or both.  

 

3 Will there be any extension of date of 

submission of bids  due  to holidays? 

There will not be any extension in last date.  

4 Is there any exemption in tender fee and 

participation charges for  Small scale 

industries  registered with National Small 

Industries Corporation Limited?  

Exemption can be given on submission of 

necessary documents as per norms of the 

Board. 

5 Is consortium allowed for bidding?  Consortium is not allowed. 

6 Clarifications regarding the Technical 

Specifications:  

 

The specifications may be  considered as 

given below : 

 

 It can be either Cortex A7 or A5 or A9 

 9’’ is the minimum size required  

 Can survive 4 feet fall or as required 

under BIS certification  

 Dual Boot option be taken as optional  

 Android Kit Kat 4.4 or  above  ( 

upgradable for future changes)   

 Kernel layer can be  Allwinner or any 

other  

 Battery should be minimum of 4000 

mAh and charging time mentioned is 

flexible. 

 Onsite replacement  warranty should 

be for 3 years 

 

 

                             

 


